
 

  

  
  

Oberlin City Council meeting   
    

5:00   
  pm   

    

February 21, 2019    
    



AGENDA  

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Gateway 1 & 2 – Oberlin, Kansas 

February 21, 2019 

5:00 PM 

 

Meeting Called to Order – Mayor Ladd Wendelin 

 

ROLL CALL of the Members of the City Council and determination of quorum. 

Oien____ Marchello _____ Lohoefener____ Gawith ____ McHugh _____ 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE to the Flag 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 Ballfield Improvement and Recreation Director – Rec Committee 

 

CONSENT AGENDA: Discussion and possible action by motion to approve the following items 

and or reports: 

 Approval of minutes of previous meetings 

 Appropriation Ordinance (Payment of Bills) 

Motion_______________ Second_______________ 

 

ADMINISTRATORS REPORT 

1. Next Council Meeting March 7, 2019 

2. ESP Update 

3. KDHE Fines 

4. Conference Schedule 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

1. Signing of Contract for CDBG Award for Water Main Project 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval of CMB temporary permit for MMA March 23, 2019 

2. Highway Access on the property located at the intersection of Hwy 83 & 36 

3. Installation of Septic System or Sewer on the property located at the intersection of Hwy 

83 & 36 

4. Discussion and Bids on Two New Pickup Purchases 

5. Well #11 Emergency Status (Selenium Violation) – David Sporn and Jeremy Tally 

6. Approval of Police Car 

 

REPORTS OF OTHER OFFICERS, BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 

 Mayors Report  

 Public Works Department – Foreman Sporn 2/4/19 and 2/18/19 Report 

 Treasurers Report – Sales and Use Tax History Report  

 Police Report – Chief Burmaster Police Jan 2019 Report 

 Board Reports – Library Jan 2019 Minutes 

 Other Reports 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 Action – Motion to Adjourn 

  Motion_______________ Second_______________ 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING – January 17, 2019 2018 – GATEWAY – 5:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Ladd Wendelin called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm and the Pledge of
Allegiance to the Flag was recited.

Roll Call of the Members of the City Council - Deb Lohoefener, Jim Marchello, Scott Gawith and
Kristin McHugh. Majority of the Body Present.

Absent: Brandon Oien

Others Present - City Administrator Halley Roberson, City Attorney Steve Hirsch, City Treasurer Steve
Zodrow, City Foreman, Dave Sporn, Police Chief Brad Burmaster, Water Supervisor Jeremy Tally,
Airport Manager Brice Meitl, Dayna Mannebach with the Oberlin Herald, Troy Haas, Ruth Miesner,
Heather McDougal, Marilyn Black, Shayla Williby, Audrey Johnson, Sue Madigan, Ken Badsky, John
Sater, Danielle Wasson, Carrie Morford, Mark Starr, Britton Scott and City Clerk Sandy Rush.

PUBLIC COMMENT – Sheriff Ken Badsky with the Economic Development Commission (EDC) said the
county had contributed $55,757 to the EDC, Northwest Planning and Development Commission, and the
Rural Opportunity Zone (ROZ) program, which all benefits the city.

APPOINTMENTS

Oberlin Dog Park: Lohoefener moved, second by Marchello to appoint Roz Avery to replace Jo Mason
to the Dog Park committee, term ending Dec 2020. Motion carried.
Public Building Commission (PBC): Lohoefener moved, second by Marchello to appoint Penny
Fringer to the PBC to replace Sarah Howland, term ending Jun 2020. Motion carried.

CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of minutes of January 3, 2018 regular council meeting and the approval of bills. Marchello
moved, second by Gawith to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried.

ADMINISTRATORS REPORT

1. Next Council Meeting will be on February 7, 2019.
2. Tours for the energy audit will be Jan. 29. The staff will tour three facilities as part of the energy

audit. The tour will stop in Salina, Russell, and Hill City.
3. Ms. Roberson reminded people to shovel sidewalks in front of their homes and businesses for

safety reasons. It’s required by city ordinance within 24 hours, even the unoccupied
businesses. City Foreman Sporn commented routes necessary to provide emergency
vehicles access would be announced that an emergency condition exists for the street
areas marked by :Emergency Snow Route” signs.

4. Administrator Roberson gave the Council highlights from the 2018 Gateway Events. Roberson
said the city had come out about $2,087 ahead for the four events the city put on. Ms.
Roberson commented it was her understanding when she was hired the Council wanted
her to try to turn things around for the Gateway by utilizing the CVB money better and
make the Gateway a priority when she started.

NEW BUSINESS

Ordinance 908 - Marchello moved, second by Lohoefener to approve Ordinance 908 regulating the sale
of CMB and Beer containing not more than 6% Alcohol, Repealing Ordinance 662. Motion carried.



Airport DBE Goal - Lohoefener moved, second by Gawith to approve the Airport Disadvantaged
Business Enterprise (DBE) goal. Motion carried.

KMEA Board of Directors - Marchello moved, second by Lohoefener to approve Halley Roberson as
Director 1 and Ladd Wendelin as Director 2 to the KMEA Board of Directors. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

Marketing Assistant Position – Roberson presented again, the three options for funding a marketing
assistant position. 1) Use the budgeted amount of $14 an hour plus benefits to hire an assistant. 2)
Combine the position with EDC and fund with $35,400 of EDC’s allocation and $5,000 from CVB. 3)
Make no changes. Gawith mentioned the position used to be part of the city and it was moved to
downtown to EDC. Mayor Wendelin read an email from Councilman Oien stating he is not in favor of
cutting the EDC funding. Wendelin said there were two decisions to be made. Should we hire a new
marketing director to promote the Gateway and how should this be funded? Marchello reminded them
the EDC had stated they were not event planners. Lohoefener encouraged them to look at all the EDC
handles before voting. Mark Starr with the EDC remarked if the council does vote on the Hybrid option
and it doesn’t work, then what? Since it is budgeted for the EDC, it could cripple them.

EDC Appropriation - Marchello moved, second by Gawith to approve paying the EDC appropriation this
quarter at the budgeted amount of $10,650 and amend the hybrid option to hire an assistant to be paid
60% of the total EDC budget, resulting in $32,760 and the EDC’s new annual appropriation total from the
city to be $9840. Motion carried with 3 yes’s and Lohoefener opposing.

EXECUTIVE Sessions

Session #1: Mayor called for a 10 minute Executive Session to discuss items pursuant to personnel
matters of nonelected personnel, KSA 75-4319(b)(1). To include the mayor, administrator, city attorney,
city foreman and the council starting at 6:10 pm.

Gawith moved, second by Marchello. Motion carried. Council resumed regular session at 6:20 pm.

Marchello moved, second by McHugh to approve the performance measure model for employee
evaluations. Motion carried.

Roberson reported the parking variance requested from the Board of Zoning Association had been
approved at the property located at the intersection of Highway 83 and 36.

Marchello moved, second by Gawith to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 pm. Motion carried.

City Clerk Mayor



Energy Solutions Professionals (ESP), which is the company who is doing our energy audit, has 
done several energy savings and facility improvement projects in the area.  We toured a few of 
these facilities last week.  This gave us the opportunity to see the types of improvements and 
savings that others were able to achieve and it was another avenue to research ESP as a 
company before we choose to move forward with an energy project for the city.   We had a full 
day and toured three facilities that had outstanding results-Russell Regional Hospital, Russel, KS 
which was recognized by American Society for Healthcare Engineering for Energy Star 100 
achievement; K-State Polytechnic in Salina which has both wind and solar improvements in 
addition to traditional energy conservation improvements of lighting, water, HVAC, controls, 
building envelope; and  Graham County Hospital who graciously spent time answering our 
questions about their experience in working with ESP.   
  

Included is literature with more details on each of the facilities we toured and have attached a 
few pictures of our experience. 

 

 



 



 



 



 



 



Summary
Kansas State Polytechnic University is teaming with Energy Solutions Professionals 

(ESP) to make campus-wide facility improvements targeted at saving utility and 

operating costs. The $2.8 million project was approved unanimously by the State 

Board of Regents.

The University had a desire to make renewable energy an area of focus, so a key fea-

ture of the project will be a solar array that will not only provide clean energy to the 

campus, but will serve as a teaching and instructional tool for students. Some of the 

other improvements include interior and exterior LED lighting, water saving devices, 

reductions in building infiltration, expanded and enhanced building controls, wi-fi 

programmable thermostats, variable frequency drives on motors, air destratification, 

new chillers and boilers, and variable refrigeration flow (VRF) heating and cooling.

ESP will also provide customized conservation training and energy guidelines to 

staff and students in order to build awareness around campus about how each 

individual can contribute to saving energy on campus, and at home.

In total, the project will save the University nearly $137,000 annually on utility and 

operating costs. The carbon footprint of the campus will be reduced by 2.7 million 

pounds of CO2e annually, which is equivalent to the electric use of 184 homes each 

year.

Construction began in late March and is expected to be completed by September.

Quick Facts

Completion: 2017 (currently in progress)

Total Square Feet: 319,000

Number of Buildings: 18

Total Project Cost: $2,800,000

Annual Savings: $137,000

Utility Savings: 22%

• solar photovoltaic system

• LED lighting - interior and exterior

• water saving devices

• reduced building infiltration

• expanded and enhanced building controls

• wi-fi programmable stats

• variable frequency drives on motors and 
pumps

• air destratification

• chillers

• boilers

• variable refrigerant flow heating and cooling

• energy conservation training

Kansas State Polytechnic University 
Solar Power and Energy-Efficiency Improvements
Salina, Kansas

Energy Conservation Measures

©2017 Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC. All rights reserved.



Background
Located in north central Kansas, Russell Regional Hospital is a 25 bed Critical Access Hospital that provides 
high quality and compassionate care to the local community and surrounding areas. It has 24 hour physician 
coverage of the Emergency Department, a 21 bed long-term care facility, and a Physicians Clinic located on 
campus.

Challenge
Russell Regional Hospital was originally built in 1942, and has been added on to several times throughout the 
years. The hospital was faced with aging mechanical systems, increasing operating costs, and an emergency 
generator and associated components that were well past their expected useful life.

The existing generator was only sized to meet critical lighting egress loads and some heating loads, leaving the 
hospital in a potentially compromised state if there were an emergency or disaster where utility power was 
lost.

©2017 Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC. All rights reserved.

 RUSSELL REGIONAL HOSPITAL 
 Energy-Efficiency Improvements

 

 CASE STUDY

RUSSELL REGIONAL HOSPITAL 
Energy-Efficiency Improvements 

Russell, Kansas

ENERGY STAR® Score

100



Quick Facts

Completion: 2015

Total Square Feet: 84,472

Number of Buildings: 2

Total Project Cost: $2,000,000

Annual Savings: $168,000 (47%)

• Emergency generators

• Lighting retrofits

• Water efficiency

• Energy management system upgrades

• Duel-fuel boiler replacement

• Chiller replacement

• Condensing unit replacement

• Multi-zone to VAV conversion

• Variable speed pumping

• Energy conservation training

• Floating head pressure controls

Improvements

 Client Contact
 Harold Courtois, CEO
 Russell Regional Hospital
 (785) 483-3131

Energy Solutions Professionals 
9218 Metcalf, Ave. Suite 274
Overland Park, KS 66212
(913) 381-2800
www.energyesp.com

Solution
ESP worked with the hospital to expedite the installation 
of two new emergency generators that provide a backup 
power source for critical hospital needs as well as the 
clinic, administrative offices and other non-critical areas.

New heating and air conditioning systems were 
installed; with duel fuel capability added to the boiler to 
increase resiliency of the hospital infrastructure. Other 
improvements included upgrades to buildings controls, 
more efficient lighting and plumbing fixtures, variable 
speed drives, and energy conservation training for 
hospital personnel. 

“We found ESP to be very reliable, used 
competent subcontractors, completed work 
on time, and were very mindful of our need to 
continue to treat patients.”
- Harold Courtois, CEO, Russel Regional Hospital

Benefits
In addition to energy savings and comfort improvements, 
the hospital was able to address future maintenance 
costs with a planned and controlled approach, rather 
than having a nasty surprise some time down the road.

Enhancing the hospital’s infrastructure will allow it to be 
a community safe haven in the event of crisis. The new 
emergency generators were put to the test shortly after 
installation due to a brief power outage, and performed 
without a flaw. 

 #1 Hospital in the Nation for Energy Savings 

 American Society of Healthcare Engineers (ASHE) - 2016



Summary

Graham County Hospital exists to assure available healthcare services for area 

residents. Their purpose is to work with other community providers toward the 

prevention and treatment of diseases and injury, to maintain a health learning envi-

ronment and to promote the health of the general community.

The hospital engaged Energy Solutions Professionals (ESP) to perform a detailed 

energy audit that would uncover opportunities for energy-effi  ciency improvements 

that would pay for themselves in a reasonable time frame. The audit recommended 

$648,000 of facility improvements that would improve building comfort, reduce 

maintenance headaches, and save $38,000 in annual costs.

A major focus of the project is replacing and consolidating the hospital’s aging 

boilers. The existing equipment, some of which dates back to the 1950s, was at the 

end of its useful life and scattered in various buildings.  In order to ease mainte-

nance and reduce energy use, new high effi  ciency dual-fuel condensing boilers 

were installed in a central plant.

The project also includes state-of-the-art lighting and lighting controls that will 

automatically turn off  lights in unoccupied rooms, enhancements to the existing 

energy management control system, piping replacements, new windows, and 

the replacement of window air-conditioning units with more effi  cient mini-split 

systems. 

The program is expected to cut Graham County Hospital’s utility usage by 27 

percent and reduce carbon emissions by 242 metric tons, equal to the annual emis-

sions from electricity use of more than 36 homes.

Energy Solutions Professionals is also working with the hospital to develop 

energy guidelines, establish optimal settings for temperatures, and set equipment 

operating schedules in a manner that maintains occupant comfort while maximiz-

ing the potential energy savings.

“The fact that we can address so many areas of need by leveraging our 

utility savings really made this a key opportunity to improve our facili-

ties.”

Melissa Atkins

Chief Executive Offi  cer

Graham County Hospital

Quick Facts

Scheduled Completion: 2013

Total Square Feet: 36,700

Number of Buildings: 2

Total Project Cost: $648,000

Annual Savings: $38,000

• Lighting retrofi ts

• Energy management system 

controls expansion

• Boiler plant upgrades

 - Plant consolidation

 - Dual fuel condensing boilers

• Piping replacements

• Low-E double pane argon fi lled windows

• Mini-split AC units

• Schedule & set point optimization

• Energy guidelines

Graham County Hospital
Energy-Effi  ciency Improvements
Hill City, Kansas

Energy Conservation Measures

©2013 Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC. All rights reserved.



City of Oberlin Municipal Power Plant
Source ID: 0390009
Case # 18-E-2 BOA
January 25, 2019

Citation Violation Summary Base 
Penalty 

Instance
s  

Penalty 
Assesse

d

1 Failure to conduct a timely performance test for 
engine; 40 CFR 60.4213 $2,000) 5 $10,000

2 Failure to install or operate required emissions 
control equipment. $3,000) 5 $15,000

3 Failure to submit a timely report and notification $1,000) 5 $0

Total $25,000

SEP Project $24,500

95% Reduction for SEP $23,750

Total $1,250

25% reduction for cooperation $313

Total $938

Economic Benefit to the City of Oberlin : Saved costs of not installing control equipment, not conducting initial performance tests, and profiting from contractual obligations.



Capitol Building 
Room 241 South 
Topeka, KS 66612 

Phone: (785) 296-3232 
governor.kansas.gov  

Laura Kelly, Governor 

Office of the Governor 

  

January 18, 2019 

The Honorable Ladd Wendelin 
Mayor, City of Oberlin 
1 Morgan Drive 
Oberlin, KS 67749 

RE: Grant No. 19-PF-016 
CFDA #14.228 

Dear Mayor Wendelin: 

I am pleased to award the City of Oberlin a Community Improvement grant of $600,000 through 
the Kansas Small Cities Community Development Block Grant program. This award will 
provide the needed financing for your water project. 

The CDBG funds you are being awarded are contingent upon our receipt of funds from the U.S. 
Department of Housing & Urban Development. 

The Department of Commerce will be contacting you to outline the necessary steps for 
completing the grant agreement between the City and State. This award is contingent upon 
successful completion of appropriate contractual conditions. 

The Community Development Block Grant program has been successful in meeting community 
needs for more than 35 years. Congratulations on developing a fine project that will help your 
community prosper! 

Sincerely, 

Laura Kelly 
Governor of the State of Kansas 

LK:GE:cav 



CDBG Water Main Project

7 Blocks 13 Blocks 6 Blocks

Maple & York Hwy
 4 main breaks
 Original 1880

Mill & Beaverwater
tower past Oberlin Inn
 Excessive sediment build-up

 Known leaks but because of
build-up no loss of water
supply

 No main breaks

 Original 1880 pipe
 Some road demo for

replacement

EastCommercial N. to
Adams 3 blocks north of
Ash
 1 main break (Washington)

3 main breaks at Ash & East
intersection

 Potential for road demo
and replacement





























 

 

TEMPORARY LICENSE 

 

 TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 

License is hereby granted to  

GATEWAY CIVIC CENTER 

to sell at retail 

CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE 
Consumption on Premises 

  
At The Gateway 1 Morgan Drive , Oberlin KS 67749 

 
In the City of OBERLIN in DECATUR COUNTY, KANSAS. 

 
 Application therefore, on file in the office of the City Clerk of said City, having been approved by the governing body of 
 such City as provided by the Laws of Kansas and the rules, regulations and ordinances pertaining thereto. 
  Duration of Special Event: March 23, 2019 from 4:30 PM to 11:30 PM 
 
   Given under our hands and the corporate seal of said City, this 7th day of February, 2019 

(Seal)   
Countersigned:   
             

    
    ________________________________                 _______________________________ 
                                    Sandy Rush City Clerk               Ladd Wendelin, Mayor  
    
    
   

 

KEEP THIS LICENSE POSTED CONSPICUOSLY AT ALL TIMES 

RETAIL               

FEE, $ 75.00                  
      NO. _________________  



KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

APPLICATION FOR HIGHWAY ACCESS 
Date received by KDOT Area Office 
(KDOT use only): 

  

... 
Instructions: 	- Contact Kansas Department of Transportation's (KDOT) Area Permit Coordinator to determine what plans and other documents are 

required to be submitted with your application. 

Please print 	- Complete this form (some questions may not apply to you) and attach all necessary documents and submit it to the KDOT Area 
Permit Coordinator. or type 	- If the property is within City Limits the permit needs to have City concurrence on the application prior to submittal. 

- Submit an application for each access affected. 
- If you have any questions contact the KDOT Area Permit Coordinator. 
- For additional information see KDOT's Access Management website at www.ksdot.ord/accessmanaciement 

. 
1) Property owner (Permittee) (max 62 char) 

Colby 2018, LLC - Tyler Oliver 
2) Applicant or Contact for permittee (if different from property owner) (max 62 char) 

AbeIn & Associates Architects - Mark AbeIn 
Street address (max 62 char) 

13356 Metcalf Ave 
Mailing address (max 62 char) 

11827 W. 1 1 2th St, Suite 102 

City, state & zip (max 32 char) 
Overland Park, KS 66213 

Phone No. yttia-m-ttitolo 

913.738.9100 
City, state & zip (max 32 char) 

Overland Park, KS 66210 
Phone No. (ifilft-M-favri) 

913-345-8833 

E-mail address (max 62 char) 	 a Preferred method of communication 

tyler@colbycapital.com  
E-mail address if available (max 62 char) 	0 Preferred method of communication 

mabeln@abelnarchitects.corn 
3) Address of property to be served by permit (max 62 char) 	 Business name (max 62 char) 

TBD 	 Dollar General 

4) Legal description of property: 
county 	 section 	 township 	 range 

Decatur 	 1 	35 	I 	2 	129 

5) Is access to be shared? 

E no — yes 

6) From which State Highway are you requesting access? 

Highway 83 

7) What side of the highway? 

rN Es FE rw 
8} How far to the proposed 

miles (EN 

access from 

MI s ill E MI 

the nearest mile marker? 

W) of mile marker: 

9) How far is the 

192± 

proposed access from the nearest highway or major cross street? 

ra feet .1 miles (IN ©S ( E Vi W) 

from highway or major cross street: Highway 36  

10) Is the proposed access within City Limits? 

LU no Isi yes 

11) Is access on highway frontage road? 

7 no E yes 

12) What is the highway speed limit? 

30 mph 

13) What is the highway section? 

P-  curb and gutter or 	I—  open ditch 

14) What is the estimate date you would like to begin construction? Spring 2019 
How long do you anticipate construction taking? 3 months 

15) Check here if you are requesting a: 

El new access 	 III improvement to existing access 	E temporary access (duration 

ri change in access use 	MI relocation of an existing access 

anticipated: 	 ) 

16) Describe in detail existing property use: (max 460 char) 
Used automobile sales. 

17) Does the property owner own or have any interests in any adjacent property? 

a no M yes, if yes—please describe: 
(max 130 char) 

18) Are there other existing or dedicated public streets, roads, highways or access easements bordering or within the property? 
p no 	[7 yes, if yes—list them on your plans and indicate the proposed and existing access points. (Proposed access? Property Use? Thoughts?) 

19) Do you have any 
E no n 

other alternative access serving this property, or adjacent properties in which you have a property interest? 
yes, if permit is available provide permit number and a copy: 

20) Describe proposed access property use: (max 258 char) 

Commercial retail store 

21) Provide the following vehicle information. Leaving the property then returning counts as two (2) trips. 

C of vehicles per day 

142 

it of vehicles in the peak hour 

10 

Most common vehicle type 

Passenger car 

Largest vehicle type to use access regularly 

SUV/Pickup Trucks 

Frequency of usage (it of 

142 per 

vehicles) 

a day E week In month r year 

Page 1 of 2 
	

KDOT Form 4827 January 2013 



22) Check with KDOT's Area Permit Coordinator to determine which of the following documents are required to complete the review of your application. 

a) Property map indicating other access, 	d) Map and letters detailing utility locations 	g) Parcel and ownership maps including 
bordering roads and streets. 	 before and after development in and along 	easements. 

b) Highway and driveway plan profile. 	 the right-of-way. 	 h) Traffic studies. 

c) Drainage plan showing impact to the high- 	e) Subdivision, zoning, or development plan. 	i) 	Proof of ownership. 
way right-of-way. 	 f) Proposed access design. 	 j) 	Proof of insurance. 

23) Provide the following geometric information regarding the proposed access. An attached drawing may be needed if the proposed 
provements in addition to those shown on the drawing below. (Note: Measurements along and on the highway should not 
without prior notification and approval by KDOT.) 

Property Frontage 	 } 

access requires im-
be completed by the applicant 

Line 

.....
_ 

Property Clea ran ce_(PC) 	); 

Right of Way 

'-Existing Shoulder 

( 

.— 

,,. 	Width (W) 

Property 

*Ta 

r 
Line 	 Property Line- 

Pi•eLenith . 	.., 	
"-Existing , 	- 

.1) 	 • 042.../ . 	 c., 
.• 

er Length 50' 	 '- 	*Ta er Len th 50' 

Proposed Access Drainage: El Mound Entrance 

Access Information: W-Width: 30  

*Taper Width 8' 

Q 

,..‘ 

• Highway Width 

. 

Shoulder Width 

Centerline  Hilhway. ._ 

.7—Existing Shoulder Line 

Pipe/Culvert Type 

feet 	Pipe Diameter: 

III Valley Gutter 0 Pipe/Culvert—Provide 

feet R-Radius: inches 

inches 0 Gravel 	El Other: 	 Access Thickness (depth): Access Surface: 	Asphalt 	f Concrete 

PC-Property Clearance: 	150' ± feet 

in areas with curb and gutter. Use standard taper unless auxiliary lane or other improvement is deter- `Note: Taper Length and Taper Width not applicable 
mined needed by KOOT. 

If an access permit is issued, it will state the terms and conditions for its use. Any changes in the use of the permitted access not consistent with the terms 
and conditions listed on the permit may be considered a violation of the permit. 

The applicant declares under penalty of law, that all information provided on this form and submitted attachments are to the best of their knowl-
edge true and complete. 

Notification to Applicant: KDOT will contact you when your application has been reviewed. If additional documents are required to continue the 
application process you will be contacted. When all of the necessary documents have been received, the application will be deemed complete. If 
your completed application is approved, a Highway Access Permit will be issued. 

not required (governmental entities only) MI 	Insurance provided 	. 	insurance 

Applicant signature Print name Date 

If the applicant is not the property owner, the applicant must have property owner's consent prior to submitting the application. The property owner or prop-
erty owner's legal agent will be required to sign the approved permit. 

I am the property owner or property owner's legal agent to make this application 1 	I have the property owner's consent 

When the access location is on a state highway within a city limit, the city needs fo support the request for access. 

The City of 	 is in support of this request for access, as acknowledged by 

Name of City Representative 

Engineer 	ri Other (max 40 char) 

Date 

IMI Mayor 	ii City Manager 	• City 

Page 2 of 2 
	

KDOT Form 41827 January 2013 



KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

APPLICATION FOR HIGHWAY ACCESS 
Date received by KDOT Area Office 
(KDOT use only): 

  

Instructions: 	- Contact Kansas Department of Transportation's (KDOT) Area Permit Coordinator to determine what plans and other documents are 
required to be submitted with your application. 

Please print 	- Complete this form (some questions may not apply to you) and attach all necessary documents and submit it to the KDOT Area 
Permit Coordinator. or type 	- If the property is within City Limits the permit needs to have City concurrence on the application prior to submittal. 

- Submit an application for each access affected. 
- If you have any questions contact the KDOT Area Permit Coordinator, 
- For additional information see KDOT's Access Management website at  www.ksdoloro/accessmanagement  

1) Property owner (Permittee) (max 62 char) 
Colby 2018, LLC - Tyler Oliver 

2) Applicant or Contact for permittee (if different from property owner) (max 62 char) 

Abeln & Associates Architects - Mark AbeIn 

Street address (max 62 char) 
13356 Metcalf Ave 

Mailing address (max 62 char) 

11827 W. 112th St, Suite 102 

City, state & zip (max 32 char) 

Overland Park, KS 66213 
Phone No. (###-###-itm) 

913.738.9100 
City, state & zip (max 32 char) 

Overland Park, KS 66210 

Phone No. (ailo-ti#41-0###) 

913-345-8833 

E-mail address (max 62 char) 	 El Preferred method of communication 

tyler@colbycapital.com  

E-mail address if available 

mabeln@abelnarchitects.com  
(max 62 char) 	IP eferred method of communication 

3) Address of property to be served by permit (max 62 char) 	 Business name (max 62 char) 

TBD 	 Dollar General 

4) Legal description of property: 
county 	 section 	 township 	 range 

Decatur 	 I 	35 	I 	2 	129 

5) Is access to be shared? 

E no • yes 

6) From which State Highway are you requesting access? 

Highway 83 

7) What side of the highway? 
rIN Es E E rw 

8) How far to the proposed access from the nearest 

miles (E N ES DE EW) of mile marker: 

mile marker? 9) How 

192± 

far is the proposed access from the nearest highway or major cross street? 

B  feet  a  miles (f• N • S El E 

Highway 36  

I—  W) 

from highway or major cross street: 

10) Is the proposed access within City Limits? 11) Is access on highway frontage road? 

El no ri yes E no I—  yes 

12) What is the highway speed limit? 

30 mph 

13) What is the highway section? 

a curb and gutter or 	f—  open ditch 

14) What is the estimate date you would like to begin construction? Spring 2019 
How long do you anticipate construction taking? 3 months 

15) Check here if you are requesting a: 

to existing access 	0 temporary access (duration anticipated: 

of an existing access 

) E new access 	 • improvement 

1] change in access use 	III relocation 

16) Describe in detail existing property use: (max 460 char) 
Used automobile sales. 

17) Does the property owner own or have any interests in any adjacent property? 

ig no 0 yes, if yes—please describe: 
(max 130 char) 

18) Are there other existing or dedicated public streets, roads, highways or access easements bordering or within the property? 
plans and indicate the proposed and existing access points. (Proposed access? Property Use? Thoughts?) no 	ri yes, if yes—list them on your 

19) Do you have any other alternative access serving this property, or adjacent 
permit number and a copy: 

properties in which you have 
. 

a property interest? 

F no 	n yes, if permit is available provide 

20) Describe proposed access property use: (max 256 char) 

Commercial retail store 

21) Provide the following vehicle information. Leaving the property then returning counts as two (2) trips. 

# of vehicles per day 

142 

a of vehicles in the peak hour 

10 

Most common vehicle type 

Passenger car 

Largest vehicle type to use access regularly 

SUV/Pickup Trucks 

Frequency of usage (a  of vehicles) 

142 per 	a day • week r month r year 

Page 1 of 2 
	

KDOT Form #827 January 2013 



22) Check with KDOT's Area Permit Coordinator to determine which of the following documents are required to complete the review of your application. 

a) Property map indicating other access, 	d) Map and letters detailing utility locations 	g) Parcel and ownership maps including 
bordering roads and streets. 	 before and after development in and along 	easements. 

b) Highway and driveway plan profile. 	 the right-of-way. 	 h) Traffic studies. 

c) Drainage plan showing impact to the high- 	e) Subdivision, zoning, or development plan. 	i) 	Proof of ownership. 
way right-of-way. 	 f) Proposed access design. 	 j) 	Proof of insurance. 

23) Provide the following geometric information regarding the proposed access. An attached drawing may be needed if the proposed 
provements in addition to those shown on the drawing below. (Note: Measurements along and on the highway should not 
without prior notification and approval by KDOT.) 

Property Frontage  

access requires im-
be completed by the applicant 

Line 

Property Clearance (PC) 4 c 

Right of Way 

"—Existing Shoulder 

Width (W) I(  
Property Line 	 Property Line—. 

Pipe Length 

• • 	 Existing 
"e) 	. 	 4"..i`• 

er,...rOf 

*Ta er Len th 50' 	 *Ta er Len th 50' 

— 

Proposed Access Drainage: D Mound Entrance 

Access Information: W-Width: 30  

*Taper Width 8' 

\ 	Centerline Highway 

highway Width 
i 

x 
Shoulder Width 

1 	
Existing Shoulder Line 

Pipe/Culvert Type 

feet 	Pipe Diameter: 

MI Valley Gutter 	Pipe/Culvert—Provide 

feet R-Radius: _ inches 

inches Access Thickness (depth): Access Surface: C Asphalt 	isi Concrete M Gravel 	Jr Other: 

PC-Property Clearance: 	150' ± feet 

in areas with curb and gutter. Use standard taper unless auxiliary lane or other improvement is deter- 'Note: Taper Length and Taper Width not applicable 
mined needed by KDOT. 

If an access permit is issued, it will state the terms and conditions for its use. Any changes in the use of the permitted access not consistent with the terms 
and conditions listed on the permit may be considered a violation of the permit. 

The applicant declares under penalty of law, that all information provided on this form and submitted attachments are to the best of their knowl-
edge true and complete. 

Notification to Applicant: KDOT will contact you when your application has been reviewed. If additional documents are required to continue the 
application process you will be contacted. When all of the necessary documents have been received, the application will be deemed complete. If 
your completed application is approved, a Highway Access Permit will be issued. 

not required (governmental entities only) us 	Insurance provided 	0 	Insurance 

Applicant signature Print name Date 

If the applicant is not the property owner, the applicant must have property owner's consent prior to submitting the application. The property owner or prop-
erty owner's legal agent will be required to sign the approved permit. 

owner's legal agent to make this application 111 	I am the property owner or property I 	I have the property owner's consent 

When the access location is on a state highway within a city limit, the city needs to support the request for access. 

The City of 	 is in support of this request for access, as acknowledged by 

Name of City Representative Date 

I— 	Mayor 	IT City Manager 	ill City Engineer [MI Other {max 40 char) 

Page 2 of 2 
	

KDOT Form #827 January 2013 



Rusty Eck Ford
7310 E Kellogg, Wichita, Kansas, 67207
Office: 316-689-4461

Customer Proposal

Prepared for:

Mr. David Sporn
City Foreman, City of Oberlin
Oberlin, KS

Prepared by:

Troy  Pfaff
Office: 316-689-4461
Email: tpfaff@rustyeckford.com

Date: 02/08/2019
Vehicle: 2019  F-150  XL

4x2 Regular Cab Styleside 8' box 141" WB

1

PICTURE IS JUST FOR GENERAL PURPOSE 

2019 FORD F150 2WD V6

PRICE $21,980.00



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
 
Prepared for: Mr. David Sporn, City Foreman, City of Oberlin   
By: Troy  Pfaff    Date: 02/08/2019																

Rusty Eck Ford
7310 E Kellogg, Wichita, Kansas, 67207
Office: 316-689-4461

2019 F-150, Regular Cab Styleside
4x2 Regular Cab Styleside 8' box 141" WB

XL(F1C)
Price Level: 950

Code Description MSRP

Base Vehicle

F1C Base Vehicle Price (F1C) $28,455.00

Packages

100A Equipment Group 100A Base N/C

Includes:
- Engine: 3.3L V6 PDFI
  Includes auto start-stop technology and flex-fuel capability.
- Transmission: Electronic 6-Speed Automatic
  Includes selectable drive modes: normal/tow-haul/sport.
- 3.55 Axle Ratio
- GVWR: 6,170 lbs Payload Package
- Tires: P245/70R17 BSW A/S
- Wheels: 17" Silver Steel
- Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/4 Speakers
  Includes auxiliary audio input jack (not available with SYNC).

Powertrain

99B Engine: 3.3L V6 PDFI Included

Includes auto start-stop technology and flex-fuel capability.

446 Transmission: Electronic 6-Speed
Automatic

Included

Includes selectable drive modes: normal/tow-haul/sport.

X19 3.55 Axle Ratio Included

STDGV GVWR: 6,170 lbs Payload Package Included

Wheels & Tires

STDTR Tires: P245/70R17 BSW A/S Included

64C Wheels: 17" Silver Steel Included

Seats & Seat Trim

A Vinyl 40/20/40 Front Seat N/C

Other Options

141WB 141" Wheelbase STD

PAINT Monotone Paint Application STD

STDRD Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/4 Speakers Included

Includes auxiliary audio input jack (not available with SYNC).

53B Class IV Trailer Hitch Receiver $95.00

Selected Options

2



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
 
Prepared for: Mr. David Sporn, City Foreman, City of Oberlin   
By: Troy  Pfaff    Date: 02/08/2019																

Rusty Eck Ford
7310 E Kellogg, Wichita, Kansas, 67207
Office: 316-689-4461

2019 F-150, Regular Cab Styleside
4x2 Regular Cab Styleside 8' box 141" WB

XL(F1C)
Price Level: 950

Code Description MSRP

Ordering the Trailer Tow Package does not include Integrated Brake Controller
(67T). Integrated Brake Controller (67T) is a standalone option and must be
ordered separately.

Includes towing capability up to TBD on 3.3L V6 PFDI engine (99B) and 2.7L EcoBoost engine
(99P) or up to TBD on 3.5L EcoBoost engine (994), 3.5L EcoBoost High Output engine (99G) and
5.0L V8 engine (995), smart trailer tow connector and 4-pin/7-pin wiring harness.

Interior Colors

AG_02 Medium Earth Gray N/C

Primary Colors

YZ_01 Oxford White N/C

SUBTOTAL $28,550.00

Destination Charge $1,595.00

TOTAL $30,145.00

Selected Options (cont'd)

3



Rusty Eck Ford
7310 E Kellogg, Wichita, Kansas, 67207
Office: 316-689-4461

Customer Proposal

Prepared for:

Mr. David Sporn
City Foreman, City of Oberlin
Oberlin, KS

Prepared by:

Troy  Pfaff
Office: 316-689-4461
Email: tpfaff@rustyeckford.com

Date: 02/07/2019
Vehicle: 2019  F-250  XL

4x4 SD Regular Cab 8' box 142" WB SRW

1

PICTURE IS JUST FOR GENERAL PURPOSE 

PRICE $25,181.00

TOTAL $28,101.00

$2,920.00 FLAT BED ECONOMY



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
 
Prepared for: Mr. David Sporn, City Foreman, City of Oberlin   
By: Troy  Pfaff    Date: 02/07/2019																

Rusty Eck Ford
7310 E Kellogg, Wichita, Kansas, 67207
Office: 316-689-4461

2019 F-250, SD Regular Cab
4x4 SD Regular Cab 8' box 142" WB SRW

XL(F2B)
Price Level: 950

Code Description MSRP

Base Vehicle

F2B Base Vehicle Price (F2B) $35,945.00

Packages

600A Order Code 600A N/C

Includes:
- Engine: 6.2L 2-Valve SOHC EFI NA V8 Flex-Fuel
  Flex-Fuel badge on fleet orders only.
- Transmission: TorqShift-G 6-Spd Auto w/SelectShift
- 3.73 Axle Ratio
- GVWR: 10,000 lb Payload Package
- Tires: LT245/75Rx17E BSW A/S (4)
- Wheels: 17" Argent Painted Steel
  Includes painted hub covers/center ornaments.
- HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat
  Includes center armrest, cupholder, storage and driver's side manual lumbar.
- Radio: AM/FM Stereo
  Includes digital clock and 4 speakers.

Powertrain

996 Engine: 6.2L 2-Valve SOHC EFI NA
V8 Flex-Fuel

Included

Flex-Fuel badge on fleet orders only.

44S Transmission: TorqShift-G 6-Spd
Auto w/SelectShift

Included

X37 3.73 Axle Ratio Included

STDGV GVWR: 10,000 lb Payload Package Included

Wheels & Tires

TD8 Tires: LT245/75Rx17E BSW A/S (4) Included

64A Wheels: 17" Argent Painted Steel Included

Includes painted hub covers/center ornaments.

512 Spare Tire, Wheel, Carrier & Jack $295.00

Spare tire is standard equipment; becomes optional when (66D) Pickup Box
Delete is ordered.

Seats & Seat Trim

A HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat Included

Includes center armrest, cupholder, storage and driver's side manual lumbar.

Other Options

142WB 142" Wheelbase STD

PAINT Monotone Paint Application STD

Selected Options

2



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
 
Prepared for: Mr. David Sporn, City Foreman, City of Oberlin   
By: Troy  Pfaff    Date: 02/07/2019																

Rusty Eck Ford
7310 E Kellogg, Wichita, Kansas, 67207
Office: 316-689-4461

2019 F-250, SD Regular Cab
4x4 SD Regular Cab 8' box 142" WB SRW

XL(F2B)
Price Level: 950

Code Description MSRP

66D Pickup Box Delete -$625.00

Deletes tie-down hooks, tailgate, rearview camera, 7/4 pin connector and center high-mounted stop
lamp (CHMSL) (only on vehicles over 10,000 lbs.GVWR). Incomplete vehicle package - requires
further manufacture and certification by a final stage manufacturer. In addition, Ford urges
manufacturers to follow the recommendations of the Ford Incomplete Vehicle Manual and the Ford
Truck Body Builder's Layout Book (and applicable supplements).
Includes:
- Rear Bumper Delete

587 Radio: AM/FM Stereo Included

Includes digital clock and 4 speakers.

Emissions

425 50-State Emissions System STD

Interior Colors

AS_01 Medium Earth Gray N/C

Primary Colors

Z1_01 Oxford White N/C

SUBTOTAL $35,615.00

Destination Charge $1,595.00

TOTAL $37,210.00

Selected Options (cont'd)

3



CITY OF OBERLIN, FOREMAN REPORT
February 4,

2019

To: Mayor and Oberlin City Council

From: City Foreman David Sporn

1. City crews have been removing snow and ice, maintaining equipment, and working on the

following:

a. Line- line clearing/tree trimming

b. Water- upgrading water meters/locating utilities

c. Parks/Cemetery- maintain cemetery roads/burials

d. Cross- cleaning engines at the Power Plant/assisting the street dept

e. Street- repairing potholes/maintaining dirt streets

2. I have been creating my yearly documents and planning for this years tasks. If the Mayor and/or

City Council would like to see any of the Utilities planned duties, equipment evaluations/plans,

or related, I will be glad to produce a copy.

3. Water Usage:

Questions/Comments?

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

Water Usage in Gallons per day

Water Usage in Gallons per
day



CITY OF OBERLIN, FOREMAN REPORT 
February 18, 

2019 
 
To: Mayor and Oberlin City Council 

From: City Foreman David Sporn  

1. The Elect. and Water Depts. have been installing radio read meters steadily. Radio meters are 

installed through the year but at this time the crews utilize time as a “change-out” program. 

There is 98% of 1251 electric meters that are now radio read and 58% of 966 water meters are 

now radio read. 

2. Our loader, which has been retired by one of our backhoes, and two pickup trucks have been 

listed on an online auction site called Gavel Roads. We have used this auction provider in the 

past and have good luck. The two pickups are planned to be replaced with new 2019 pickups 

utilizing budgeted funds. 

3. I have been updating and reviewing all of my safety plans. There are several of these pertaining 

to different aspects of the utilities. This is a yearly thing for me. 

4. Water Usage: 

 

Questions/Comments? 

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

Water Usage in Gallons per day

Water Usage in Gallons per
day



Monthly 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Average

Jan 2,162.10        1,928.89        2,392.53         2,707.47          2,002.94        3,155.46         2,012.71         2,408.53        3,492.17            2,669.08            2,493.19      
Feb 1,586.04        1,701.94        5,510.95         3,844.13          2,456.52        3,716.75         3,359.24         2,609.32        2,651.06            3,048.44      
Mar 1,378.28        3,196.88        2,972.13         3,127.11          2,849.19        2,784.87         1,864.45         690.91            2,424.20            2,365.34      
Apr 1,443.17        2,815.25        1,883.10         2,305.04          2,343.70        1,887.34         1,734.48         2,937.15        2,348.93            2,188.68      
May 1,688.05        2,114.40        2,312.55         3,272.42          3,699.88        4,053.90         2,818.76         2,781.28        2,734.02            2,830.58      
Jun 1,689.68        1,985.61        2,219.02         3,086.82          2,950.93        3,022.07         2,154.28         2,438.86        2,256.97            2,422.69      
Jul 1,627.12        1,622.84        810.36             1,716.47          5,424.82        2,431.50         2,952.70         2,086.98        3,106.39            2,419.91      
Aug 1,745.17        2,338.23        1,223.59         3,036.72          10,391.85      2,628.84         1,969.53         3,548.13        2,873.95            3,306.22      
Sep 1,032.55        1,657.63        3,235.03         2,034.62          2,222.39        2,468.43         3,753.76         1,644.49        4,095.12            2,460.45      
Oct 1,633.45        3,086.81        4,550.85         2,484.72          2,652.33        2,024.88         2,107.17         3,145.15        3,155.83            2,760.13      
Nov 1,788.18        5,262.71        3,121.62         2,739.65          3,781.95        3,056.61         2,960.89         3,120.74        3,645.99            3,275.37      
Dec 1,929.73        4,283.98        2,338.04         2,772.63          2,068.52        3,461.62         3,257.06         2,033.23        3,450.53            2,843.93      

19,703.52      31,995.17      32,569.77       33,127.80        42,845.02      34,692.27       30,945.03       29,444.77      36,235.16          2,669.08            

Total Compensating Use Tax Received 294,227.59        
Overall Monthly Average 109                 Months 2,699.34            

Monthly 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Average

Jan 6,898.40        8,056.73        7,895.44         9,705.66          8,715.07        8,802.89         7,449.68         7,728.77        7,204.60            7,926.52            8,038.38      
Feb 8,853.85        7,563.12        9,806.50         8,910.41          8,026.28        10,467.31       10,852.16       7,425.74        7,777.25            8,853.62      
Mar 8,175.61        8,025.64        9,039.17         9,740.19          9,921.30        8,586.58         10,654.30       8,135.63        8,873.91            9,016.93      
Apr 5,566.57        7,868.51        7,334.29         7,052.35          8,248.39        8,043.10         6,099.57         8,101.92        7,370.69            7,298.38      
May 8,428.02        7,849.85        7,747.17         8,925.45          16,125.51      8,313.16         9,017.49         7,528.82        8,099.84            9,115.03      
Jun 7,031.11        7,338.35        8,742.74         8,371.29          9,444.98        10,594.33       6,453.21         7,325.01        7,085.21            8,042.91      
Jul 6,221.77        6,740.09        8,168.76         9,177.94          9,552.90        7,783.04         8,286.20         9,574.70        8,266.62            8,196.89      
Aug 9,208.47        9,027.57        9,165.68         9,269.31          9,578.27        9,385.60         8,742.22         9,643.26        9,970.76            9,332.35      
Sep 7,143.11        8,258.66        8,582.63         8,742.66          12,166.72      8,729.10         7,535.60         7,276.80        9,916.53            8,705.76      
Oct 7,194.20        9,120.12        9,241.01         9,468.34          10,086.17      9,475.65         9,912.94         8,949.90        10,814.89          9,362.58      
Nov 8,309.46        8,763.37        7,867.79         9,035.33          12,054.47      9,953.30         8,225.62         8,548.72        8,943.74            9,077.98      
Dec 7,330.68        8,064.92        7,383.97         9,046.04          8,402.04        8,144.67         9,498.09         7,446.89        7,315.95            8,070.36      

90,361.25      96,676.93      100,975.15     107,444.97      122,322.10    108,278.73     102,727.08     97,686.16      101,639.99        7,926.52            

Total Sales Tax Received 936,038.88        
Overall Monthly Average 109                 Months 8,587.51            

Monthly 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Average

Jan 9,060.50        9,985.62        10,287.97       12,413.13        10,718.01      11,958.35       9,462.39         10,137.30      10,696.77          10,595.60          10,531.56    
Feb 10,439.89      9,265.06        15,317.45       12,754.54        10,482.80      14,184.06       14,211.40       10,035.06      10,428.31          -                      11,902.06    
Mar 9,553.89        11,222.52      12,011.30       12,867.30        12,770.49      11,371.45       12,518.75       8,826.54        11,298.11          -                      11,382.26    
Apr 7,009.74        10,683.76      9,217.39         9,357.39          10,592.09      9,930.44         7,834.05         11,039.07      9,719.62            -                      9,487.06      
May 10,116.07      9,964.25        10,059.72       12,197.87        19,825.39      12,367.06       11,836.25       10,310.10      10,833.86          -                      11,945.62    
Jun 8,720.79        9,323.96        10,961.76       11,458.11        12,395.91      13,616.40       8,607.49         9,763.87        9,342.18            -                      10,465.61    
Jul 7,848.89        8,362.93        8,979.12         10,894.41        14,977.72      10,214.54       11,238.90       11,661.68      11,373.01          -                      10,616.80    
Aug 10,953.64      11,365.80      10,389.27       12,306.03        19,970.12      12,014.44       10,711.75       13,191.39      12,844.71          -                      12,638.57    
Sep 8,175.66        9,916.29        11,817.66       10,777.28        14,389.11      11,197.53       11,289.36       8,921.29        14,011.65          -                      11,166.20    
Oct 8,827.65        12,206.93      13,791.86       11,953.06        12,738.50      11,500.53       12,020.11       12,095.05      13,970.72          -                      12,122.71    
Nov 10,097.64      14,026.08      10,989.41       11,774.98        15,836.42      13,009.91       11,186.51       11,669.46      12,589.73          -                      12,353.35    
Dec 9,260.41        12,348.90      9,722.01         11,818.67        10,470.56      11,606.29       12,755.15       9,480.12        10,766.48          -                      10,914.29    

110,064.77    128,672.10    133,544.92     140,572.77      165,167.12    142,971.00     133,672.11     127,130.93    137,875.15        10,595.60          

Total Combined Compensating Use and Sales Tax Received 1,230,266.47    
Overall Monthly Average 109                 Months 11,286.85          

City of Oberlin
City Share of County 1% Local Sales Tax Reciepts 

Compensating Use Tax

Sales Tax

Combined Total Compensating Use and Sale Tax



Monthly 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Average

Jan -                -                 -                 -                    3,273.42           5,693.34         5,178.81        5,357.11         5,482.90            5,605.54            5,098.52       
Feb -                -                 -                 -                    3,406.36           8,595.69         7,839.05        6,213.08         5,721.64            6,355.16       
Mar -                -                 -                 -                    3,202.04           6,718.57         3,896.71        1,019.48         4,585.79            3,884.52       
Apr -                -                 -                 -                    4,306.31           3,782.91         3,314.47        7,774.72         4,246.33            4,684.95       
May -                -                 -                 260.73             4,120.15           5,567.14         6,850.93        5,923.89         6,599.41            5,864.45       
Jun -                -                 -                 4,517.95          4,508.65           6,387.42         5,031.03        4,741.64         5,532.01            5,119.78       
Jul -                -                 -                 3,213.45          3,826.20           7,099.27         7,426.05        4,178.71         5,456.62            5,200.05       
Aug -                -                 -                 4,569.01          5,350.64           5,678.73         3,750.80        6,914.16         6,060.24            5,387.26       
Sep -                -                 -                 4,660.57          5,893.64           6,423.74         7,199.36        4,807.65         10,946.12          6,655.18       
Oct -                -                 -                 5,095.84          5,173.01           4,151.69         4,650.30        6,360.96         9,071.82            5,750.60       
Nov -                -                 -                 3,967.26          6,178.37           8,051.46         6,364.75        6,168.23         7,252.19            6,330.38       
Dec -                -                 -                 5,767.39          4,271.00           7,472.93         9,257.81        4,605.65         8,458.31            6,638.85       

-                -                 -                 32,052.20       53,509.79        75,622.89       70,760.07      64,065.28       79,413.38          5,605.54            

Total Compensating Use Tax Received 381,029.15        
Overall Monthly Average 68                     Months 5,603.37            

Monthly 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Average

Jan -                    21,840.37        22,185.60       19,892.61      22,693.78       21,821.67          23,049.04          21,913.85     
Feb -                    22,405.81        27,058.61       31,110.30      21,062.92       20,471.90          24,421.91     
Mar -                    23,355.16        22,522.33       29,562.68      22,581.58       21,664.24          23,937.20     
Apr -                    21,054.83        21,343.98       18,452.57      22,085.21       20,113.35          20,609.99     
May 1,206.53          25,076.99        21,538.21       25,367.82      21,625.82       22,832.18          23,529.51     
Jun 20,368.23       25,364.69        27,454.88       18,982.82      21,493.94       21,049.54          22,452.35     
Jul 21,708.26       25,739.97        22,021.47       22,051.06      27,478.30       23,658.44          23,776.25     
Aug 23,798.48       25,854.25        23,967.30       23,631.02      22,878.70       30,449.82          25,096.60     
Sep 23,147.42       26,541.39        23,509.47       21,989.46      21,206.77       27,226.16          23,936.78     
Oct 22,748.05       26,865.98        22,634.66       24,804.44      25,560.98       29,360.92          25,329.17     
Nov 24,908.31       24,516.89        25,434.86       24,861.51      23,251.56       24,714.44          24,614.60     
Dec 23,123.32       21,933.31        20,196.50       25,671.92      21,698.45       22,256.61          22,480.02     

-                -                 -                 161,008.60     290,549.64      279,867.87     286,378.21    273,618.01     285,619.27        23,049.04          

Total Sales Tax Received 1,600,090.64    
Overall Monthly Average 68                     Months 23,530.74          

Monthly 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Average

Jan -                -                 -                 -                    25,113.79        27,878.94       25,071.42      28,050.89       27,304.57          28,654.58          27,012.37     
Feb -                -                 -                 -                    25,812.17        35,654.30       38,949.35      27,276.00       26,193.54          -                      30,777.07     
Mar -                -                 -                 -                    26,557.20        29,240.90       33,459.39      23,601.06       26,250.03          -                      27,821.72     
Apr -                -                 -                 -                    25,361.14        25,126.89       21,767.04      29,859.93       24,359.68          -                      25,294.94     
May -                -                 -                 1,467.26          29,197.14        27,105.35       32,218.75      27,549.71       29,431.59          -                      29,393.96     
Jun -                -                 -                 24,886.18       29,873.34        33,842.30       24,013.85      26,235.58       26,581.55          -                      27,572.13     
Jul -                -                 -                 24,921.71       29,566.17        29,120.74       29,477.11      31,657.01       29,115.06          -                      28,976.30     
Aug -                -                 -                 28,367.49       31,204.89        29,646.03       27,381.82      29,792.86       36,510.06          -                      30,483.86     
Sep -                -                 -                 27,807.99       32,435.03        29,933.21       29,188.82      26,014.42       38,172.28          -                      30,591.96     
Oct -                -                 -                 27,843.89       32,038.99        26,786.35       29,454.74      31,921.94       38,432.74          -                      31,079.78     
Nov -                -                 -                 28,875.57       30,695.26        33,486.32       31,226.26      29,419.79       31,966.63          -                      30,944.97     
Dec -                -                 -                 28,890.71       26,204.31        27,669.43       34,929.73      26,304.10       30,714.92          -                      29,118.87     

-                -                 -                 193,060.80     344,059.43      355,490.76     357,138.28    337,683.29     365,032.65        28,654.58          

Total Combined Compensating Use and Sales Tax Received 1,981,119.79    
Overall Monthly Average 68                     Months 29,134.11          

City of Oberlin
Pool Sales Tax 1.5%

Compensating Use Tax

Sales Tax

Combined Compensating Use and Sales Taxes



Qtrly
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Average

Jan 2,042.59 3,352.30   2,677.45  3,695.82   2,646.72   3,710.32    4,260.39   5,254.52     5,150.23      7,006.75      3,979.71 
Apr 1,527.55 3,177.66   2,884.40  1,717.28   2,086.12   1,916.86    2,175.11   3,296.59     3,524.95      2,478.50 
Jul 1,804.91 1,965.30   2,072.58  2,047.13   3,595.31   3,632.26    3,436.22   5,877.77     4,753.56      3,242.78 
Oct 3,116.89 3,684.75   2,336.73  2,781.14   2,833.96   4,435.59    5,300.75   5,179.39     7,290.10      4,106.59 

8,491.94 12,180.01 9,971.16  10,241.37 11,162.11 13,695.03  15,172.47 19,608.27   20,718.84    7,006.75      

Total Transient Guest Tax Collected 128,247.95 
Overall Quarterly Averag 37                Quarters 3,466.16      

Motels remit the transient guest tax monthly to the Kansas Department of Revenue (KDOR).  KDOR retains 2% of
the amount collected for administrative costs and remits the remaining tax collected on a quarterly basis.

A new 31 room motel opened in March of 2016.
Transient Guest Tax Rate from 3% to 4% effective 07/01/2018.

City of Oberlin
Transient Guest Tax Receipts



OBERLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
107 W. Commercial 

P 0 Box 237 
Oberlin KS. 67749-0237 
oberlinpd3@ruraltel.net  

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT TO COUNCIL 
MONTH OF JANUARY, 2019 

CITY COURT: FINES COLLECTED IN JANUARY, 2019 - $6,449.80 -YTD $6,449.80 

CITY COURT CASES FILED 

3 - POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA 
3 - POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA 
5 - ILLEGAL TAGS 
8 - MAXIMUM SPEED LIMITS 
2 - SEATBELTS 
2 - NO DRIVER'S LICENSE 
4 - MOTOR VEHICLE LIABILITY INSURANCE 
2 - MISDEMEANOR WARRANT ARRESTS 

DISTRICT COURT CASES / OTHER FILED 

1- MISDEMEANOR WARRANT ARREST 
1- POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 
1- POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA 
1- FELONY WARRANT ARREST 
1- THEFT 

ANIMAL CONTROL: 1- DOG AT LARGE 
1- NO CITY DOG TAGS 
1- NUISANCE ANIMAL 

CODE ENFORCEMENT: NONE 



2019 Board Meeting Notes for Month of January

Attending: Matt Barnes Vicky Ray Ruth Wolfram Ronda Schroer Linda Dixon

Warren Bainter Violet Shaw

Minutes from previous month approval: Financial Statement Approval: For Dec and Jan
Motioned by: Ruth Motioned by: Warren
Seconded by: Linda Seconded by: Vicky
Passed or Opposed: Passes Passed or Opposed: Passes

Donations:
$79.80 from FoOLs for Story Hour
4425.78 from FoOLs for basement camera. It is all paid for.

Personnel:
Sherry Bergling has given her notice but will stay on until a replacement can be found. It was motioned by Linda
And 2nd by Vicky to put an ad in the Herald, put it on Facebook and in the newsletter to find someone to do
the bookkeeping.

Facility and Maintenance:
The city has the company ESP, an energy company, and look at the library lighting, windows doors and
furnaces/ac Units, in order to see how they could save money on electricity. No report from them was available.

Financials:
Sherry Bergling has completed the financials and reconciliation and checks were signed. The cash drawer
Is locked and Ronda will be the only one with the key.

Miscellaneous:
*Warren will finish Sharyn Bodfield’s term in April and has said he will continue with his first full term
*Ruth’s term is up in April and she has agreed to continue for another term also.
*Rotary has informed Ronda that the grant for the new computer has been approved. Ronda will notify Dave
Fischer to order the computer. Ronda will pick up the grant check at the next Rotary meeting.
*First National bank certificate will automatically renew on 2/2/19. It was motioned by Vicky and seconded by
Ruth to keep it as is.
*The state report is completed. This will qualify us for a grant from the state to purchase books and DVDs.

Warren motioned for adjournment and Vicky seconded. Meeting was adjourned.

Next meeting February 25, 2019 at 5 p.m.


	Sales and Use Tax History Report.pdf
	Share of County Tax
	1.5% Pool Sales Tax
	Transient Guest Tax




